MARK ENRIGHT

The Landscape Garden
Company Limited
Dudden Hill Nurseries
82 Dudden Hill Lane
London NW10 1DD

Tel: 020 8830 7777
Fax: 020 8830 7766

18th March 2009

Ms. Fatima Fernandes

Admin Manager for Conservation & Design
London Borough of Camden

Town Hall Extension 6th Floor

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

By post & e-mail: fatima.fernandes@camden.gov.uk

Dear Ms. Fernandes,

54 Maresfield Gardens

I would like to apply for permission to carry out the following works:

D

Front Garden

54 Maresfield
Gardens

@ Rear Garden

Director: Mark Ehrnreich HND HORT

Registered in England No. 3190211
Registered Office:
13 Station Road, Finchley London N3 2SB



@ London Plane: To thin and reduce by 20%

@ Willow: To thin by 20% to increase light filtration to garden but
maintain privacy with the neighbours.

Kind regards.

Yours sincerely,

&

ﬁ Adam Evans Bsc Hort
General Manager

c.C. Marisa Marcus - marisa.marcus(@btconnect.com
Jason Marcus - jasonmarcus@thornfield-london.co.uk




